
Apr 11
Twenty-fourth 

1923.I

Dr. F. 0. Harrison,
Principal, Macdonald College, 
Ste. Anne do Bellevue, Que.

-Haif Dear Dr. Harrison:-

On ny return to the office 
yesterday morning I found awaiting me your letter 
of April 12th with reference to Professor Bunting.

I have not soon Professor Bunting*s
From the indications' letter nor Mr. Sard's reply.

enumerate of the former*s unwillingness toyou
work in harmony ■it the Department I think possibly 

ad better have a. chat with Stinting and if he 
are fuses to cooperate there is only one thing to do 
and that is to" look for another nan. This putting 
of sand on the wheels instead of oil is not to be
tolerated for a moment.

I shall be here all week if you care 
to come in and soe me about it.

Yours faithfully.

i

Principal.
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